
 

Addendum No 2 
IFBC No. 20-R073239AJ  
Animal Shelter Electrical Services Rebuild   Page 1 of 4 

 

1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

 

Addendum No.:   2 

Solicitation No.:   20-R073239AJ 

Project No.:   6048601 

Solicitation Title:  ANIMAL SHELTER ELECTRICAL SERVICE REBUILD  

Addendum Date:   February 5, 2020 

Procurement Contact:  Abigail Jenkins    

IFBC No. 20-R073239AJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by prospective 

bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and made a part of IFBC No. 20-

R073239AJ. 

 

Replace: 
BID APPENDIX J, BID PRICING FORM 
 
Replace the Appendix J Bid Pricing Form with the Revised Appendix J, Bid Pricing form that is issued with 

this Addendum 2. 

 

Replace: 
BID APPENDIX J, BID FORM ELECTRONIC 
 
Replace the Appendix J Bid Form Electronic with the Revised Appendix J, Bid Form Electronic that is 

issued with this Addendum 2. 

 
 
Add:  
BID ATTACHMENT 4, GENERATOR INFORMATION. 
  
Bid Attachment 4, Generator Information issued with this Addendum 2, is hereby incorporated into this 
IFBC. 

mailto:purchasing@mymanatee.org
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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

Q1. Bid form does not have a line item for payment and performance bond cost. What line 

item should this be in or will a line item be created? 

R1.  Include this cost in Line Item # 1 Mobilization/Demobilization. 

Q2. The riser on E2.2 shows the FPL feed coming up the pole. This is not allowed with FPL any 

longer. FPL will install a handhole at the base of the pole. They typically will have us set 

the handhole, and a fee will be charged from FPL to do this. Please provide design 

direction and who is to pay FPL. 

R2. Contractor shall bid conduits and conductors as shown on the plans pending final design discussions 

with FPL.  An allowance has been provided in the revised Bid Form for Florida Power & Light 

expenditures, see revised Bid Form included with Addendum 2.  

Q3. One E2.2 There is a 600-amp main which is not required. The 200 and 400 is all that is required. 

Please specify if the 600 can be deleted? 

R3. Price the project as is, this adjustment may be made upon award and discussions with 

serving utility and the County. No, the 600-amp main does not have to be removed.   

Q4. The new generator will require a larger pad. Are there any specifications on the pad? It 

may be best to install a new pad and get the new unit on-line then demo the old, to 

provide the least amount of down time. This will also facilitate coming in under the new 

genset with conduits. 

R4. The intent was to allow flexibility, however, for consistency, please quote project with 

demolition of old pad and addition of new. The pad shall have the following characteristics. 

• 10” thickness 

• 4/12T&B 

• #4 Corner Bars 

• 4000 PSI Slab on Grade 

• Testing – 1 at 7 days and 2 at 28 days 

• 11’9” x 4’8” 

• Reinforcement – top and bottom 2’ apart max length and width –reinforcing steel 

ASTM A 615, Grade 60 deformed bars, free of rust scale, dirt and oil and placed in 

accordance with ACI standards. 

Q5. Plans show “new CT & meter” at two locations? 

R5. “New CT & meter” tag by building was left on the plans and shall be deleted –review riser 

diagram for correct number of new devices 

Q6.  E-1.2 shows a new main and CT meter at the shelter building. The meter and main is on the new 

rack at the FPL pole. Is this a typo? 
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R6. Yes, this is a typo. 

Q7. Please confirm FPL will CT this service as opposed to a self-contained meter. FPL will 

normally not CT until 600-amp demand is met. 

R7. See attached Appendix J, Revised Bid Form. 

Q8. Can the existing meter and main on the outside of the shelter building be deleted instead of using 

it as a raceway and blanking off? 

R8. Intent is to do least amount of renovation – provide quote with these items left in place 

rather than demolishing. 

Q9. Should FPL charges be included in the bid? 

R9. See response to Q7.  

Q10. FPL requires hand hole at base of pole – should contractor bid the work based on this 

requirement? 

R10. Contractor shall bid conduits and conductors as shown on the plans.   

Q11. 600A Main is not required since there are a couple downstream disconnects on the rack 

R11. Price the project as is, this adjustment may be made upon award and discussions with 

serving utility and the County. 

Q12. Existing meter socket and CT cabinet become obsolete – should contractor remove this 

equipment? 

R12. The design tries to minimize re-work and demolition. These items are to remain in line with 

new service with necessary adjustments to grounding connection and bond. 

Q13. FPL only requires CT when load exceeds 600A and load calculations show less – should 

contractor price without CT cabinet? 

R13. See response to Q7.  

Q14. Why do we need panel “T-1”? Seems there are other panels 

R14. Due to the NEC load calculations for connected loads, the “T-1” panel became necessary 

for the emergency HVAC receptacles. The panel requires a main disconnect since it is 

located in a separate building. 

Q15. Should the pad be enhanced (extended) or torn out and replaced? 

R15. See response to question No. 4. 
 

Q16. Is there generator information? 

R16. Yes, basis of design – MTU 125kW natural gas generator with two breakers within a wind resistant 

level 3 sound attenuation cabinet. See attachment 4, included with this Addendum No. 2. 
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Q17. Is Kohler acceptable? 

R17. Yes – a list of manufacturers is included within the specification. If a manufacturer is not listed, 

please send an RFI questions for consideration. The generator must have a net kW output of 125 

(sometimes referred to as kWe). 

Q18. Is there a generator annunciator? 

R18. Generator annunciator required to be placed within electrical room/main panel area just inside the 

building to alert maintenance personnel of generator condition. 

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or 

changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC 

End of Addendum 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to 

acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive. 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 



IFBC 20-R073239AJ Addendum 2 

Revised Bid FORM

Item # Demolition and General U/M QTY UNIT COST TOTAL BID PRICE

0 FPL Electrical Service Upgrade work Allowance LS 1 $10,000  $  10,000.00 

1 Mobilization/Demobilization LS 1

2 Remove existing generator & equipment LS 1

Sub-TotalTotal Labor Hours 0.0

New Work

3 Build New Utility Rack and Connect LS 1

4 Separate Admin Load - Work at Existing Disconnect LS 1

5 Generator Install and Location Work LS 1

6 Labeling - Apply Permanent Labels to All Disc. & Panels LS 1

7 Commissioning and Testing LS 1

Sub-Total

8 Emergency AC Panel and Subpanel LS 1

9 Emergency AC Twist Locks LS 1
Sub-TotalTotal Labor Hours 0.00

10

Contingency (10% ) to be used ONLY with County's review and pre-

approval from Manatee County. 10.0%

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE(S):

NAME AND TITLE:

DATE:

TOTAL BASE BID - BASED ON COMPLETION TIME OF 120 CALENDAR DAYS 

TOTAL OFFER FOR BID WITH CONTRACT CONTINGENCY -BASED ON COMPLETION TIME OF 120 

CALENDAY DAYS

BID FORM

IFBC 20-R073239AJ 

ANIMAL SHELTER ELECTRICAL SERVICE REBUILD 

BID BASED ON COMPLETION TIME OF 120 CALENDAR DAYS Total Bid based on completion time of 120 Calendar Days.

U/M Codes: LS = Lump Sum; EA = Each; LF = Lineal Foot; SY = System

Additional Work Requested

Addendum No 2 
IFBC No. 20-R073239AJ  
Animal Shelter Electrical Services Rebuild



Manatee County Animal Services Electrical Service Upgrade and Generator Pre-Bid 
January 16, 2020 (Rev 1 – 1/20/2020) 

GENERATOR INFORMATION 

BID ATTACHMENT 4

1
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